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PUC Interoffice Memorand

To: Douglas Brown
Y014 DEC 18 PM Z;Legal Division OS

Thru: Tammy Benter, Director pUBLICFlLi^G CiER^K ISSrON
Water Utilities Division

From: Debbie Reyes Tamayo
Program Specialist
Water Utilities Division

Date: December 15, 2014

Subject: Staff Recommendation for Docket No. 43183

As of today's date, the Applicant has failed to provide the following:
• A list of neighboring utilities which includes the county and any

neighboring groundwater conservation districts; and

The Applicant should provide the above referenced information by January 15, 2015 in
conformity with Order No. 4. If the Applicant fails to rectify the deficiency during this
time frame, the application will be dismissed.
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Lass Water Company Inc.
P.O. Box 315

Magnolia, Texas 77353-0315
832-934-2200 Office

281-259-9601 Fax

12-19-14

FAX COVER SHEET

2
pages

Including this cover sheet

TO
Debbie Reyes Tamayo

Water Utilities Division
Public Utility Commission of Texas

Debbie. RevesTamavo(@puc texas eov
Phone: (512) 936-7221

Fax: (512) 936-7328

Q0001/0002

Debbie you said that I need to send 7 copies to the central office
correct.

Thank You,

Sandra Barbey
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Lass Water Company Inc.
P0Box314

Magnolia, Texas 77353-0314
832-934-2200 Toll free 866-912-2200

Fax 281-259-9601

12-19-14

Lass Water Company
Receiver for English Acres Water System
P.0. Box 315
Magnolia, Texas 77353

Docket No. 43183

Your Office requested a list of neighboring utilities which are:

FWDS-n Jim Wells County TWDS-i ID #5o6gooo
MUD Alice Water Authority ID # 990000
RA
Nueces River Authority ID # 6125ooo.

Thank You,
Sandra Barbey
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